Oconee County, South Carolina

Backup Material Is

not avallable due to

this meeting being
cancelled.



Katie Smith

==
From: Katie Smith
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:59 PM
To: 'classadmgr@upstatetoday.com’
Cc: Katie Smith
Subject: Legal Ad Request

Please run in the next edition of your publication. Please
respond to the email to confirm receipt.

“The Oconee County Conservation Bank Board meeting that was scheduled for
9am, Thursday, February 6, 2020 has been CANCELLED and RESCHEDULED
for 9am, Tuesday, February 25, 2020 in Council Chambers at the Oconee County
Administrative Offices located at 415 South Pine Street, Walhalla, SC 29691.”

Please confirm receipt of this email by way of reply.

Best Regards,
Katie

Katie D. Smith
Clerk to Council

415 South Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
864-718-1023
864-718-1024 [fax]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to
public disclosure under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail or telephone immediately and
destroy all copies of the original message.




T
18) monthis after the data of the first
publication of this Notice to Creditors
or within one (1) year from date of
death, whichever s earlier (SCPC
62-3-801, et Seq.), or such persons
shall be forever barred as to their
claims. All claims are required to be

indicating the name and address of
the claimant, the basis of the claim,
the amount claimed, the date when

Estate: Horace Eugene Taylor

Horace E. Taylor

Gene Ta
Date of Death: 12/05 /2019
Case Number: 2020E83700011
Personal R sentative:
Shirley Butts Taylor

ress: 774 Pump House Rd.

Westminster, SC 23593

Estate: Jarry Dixon Honea
AKA Jerry D. Honsa
AKA Jerry Honea
Date of Death; 01/07/2019
Case Number: 2020E53700013
Personal R e:
Judy Honea

ddress: 550 Myers St.
Wes!mfr;atar, SC 29603

Estate: Thomas Edward Lusk
AKA Thomas E. Lusk
Date of Death: 121912019
Case Number: 2020ES37000021
nal Representativa:
Stegen Edward Lusk
Address:520 Stokes Dr.
Senaca, SC 29572
Co-Personal Representative:
Thomas Scott Lusk
Address: 162 Summers Way
Seneca, SC 23672

Estate: Shirlay P. Gary

AKA Shirley Grace P.G

Date of Death: 12114 /2019
Case Number: 2020E53700023
Personal Representative;
James Melvin Brown

Address: 221 Harbin Lane
Seneca, SC 29678

Estate: Davig Wayne McGuffin
Date of Death: 1 19
Case Number: 2020E83700024
Personal Representative:
Kathy Alexander McGuffin
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hN'-you want to

sell or buy?

received oy the:

Seneca Magistrate

207-A East North 1st Street
Seneca, SC 29678

Phone: (864) 888-1480
Fax: (864) 888-1462

It you fail to answer within the
ment by
default may be rendered against you

prescribed time, a judge

for the amount or other remedy
requested in the attached complaint,

plus interest and costs. |f You desire

a jury trial, you must request one in
writing at least five (5) working da

prior to the date set for trial. If no jury
matter

trial is timely requested, lhe
will be heard and decided

b
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NOTICE
THE OCONEE CONSERVATION
Bank Board meeting scheduled for
9am, Thursday, February 6, 2020
has been CANCELLED and
RESCHEDULED for 9am,
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 jn

Council Chambers at the Oconee | ||

County Administrative Offices
located at 415 Soyth Pine Straat,

C
¥ Window Tinting « Brake Service

Use the
Classifieds!

] ! - The easiest way to find

B =Lails
eramic Coatings - Ojf Change

Pick-Up & Delivery Available
Michael Grogan . B64-784-4370
00 E. Windsor St, Westminster, Sc

CALL TODAY
64-247-7727

the right person for the
job you need done!
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PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE

OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL

about:blank

IN RE: THE OCONEE COUNTY CONSERVATION BANK BOARD MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR FEB 6, 2020 HAS

BEEN RE-SCHEDULED

BEFORE ME the undersigned, a Notary Public for the Siate and County above named,
This day personally came before me, Hal Welch, who being first duly sworn according

to law, says that he is the General Manager of THE JOURNAL, a newspaper published
Tuesday through Sawrday in Seneca, SC and distribuied in Oconee County, Pickens
County and the Pendleton area of Anderson County and the notice (of which the annexed
is a true copy) was inserted in said papers on 01/29/2020

and the rate charged therefore is not in excess of the regular rates charged private

individuals for similar insertions,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
012912020

Hal-Welch

General Manager

Yeonmedons 0 whicks

fe&ﬂ!fcr A, Wt“c

Notary Public
State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires July 1, 2024
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